Chevrolet Silverado 1500 PPVs

Baker, Wesley <Wesley.Baker@leaguecitytx.gov>
Thu 6/27/2024 1:19 PM

To:Hooks, Jody <Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov>
Cc:Griffin, Jeanne <Jeanne.Griffin@leaguecitytx.gov>

lody,

Per your request, The Email confirmation of units at Lake Country Chevrolet.

Wesley Baker
Shop Foreman
Vehicle Maintenance

0: 281-554-1311
City of League City
L C 1555 Dickinson Ave. League City, Texas 77573

Wesley.Baker@leaguecitylx.gov
www.leaguecitytx.gov m

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message and all altachmenls are confidenlial and may be prolected by the altorney-client and other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communicalion is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please nolify the sender by replying lo this
transmission or by calling the City of League Cily at 281-554-1000, and destroy all copies of the ariginal
message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message shall be construed as a digital or
eleclronic signature, Thank you for your caoperation,

From: Jarrod Runnels jrunnels@silsbeefleet.com
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:27 AM

To: Baker, Wesley Wesley.Baker@leaguecitytx.gov
Subject: Chevrolet Silverado 1500 PPVs

** CAUTION: This email originated from outside of City of League City. Please use caution before clicking any links, downloading pictures within email, or responding
to unknown senders. Do NOT sign-in with your COLC account for any unexpected items, Please contact the Technology Helpdesk (x1380) or forward to

HELPDESK@leaguecitytx.gov if in doubt.**

Wes,

The Chevrolet Silverado 1500 PPVs are on the ground and assigned. The equipment will he ordered so there will be some time for
that and working with Mike Urbanowski to see what their schedule looks like.

Vin List.




MFG
ORDER #

Record
|D#

165782 DGMPM6

166237 DGMPKW

166238 DGMPKX

166239 DGMPKZ

166240 DGMPKO

166241 DGMPK1

166242 DGMPK2

166245 DGMPKS

166246 DGMPK6

166247 DGMPK7

166248 DGMPK8

166248 DGMPKS

166252 DGMPMD

166253 DGMPMF

Jarrod Runnels
Silsbee Fleet Group
Office: 409-895-3858
Cell: 409-749-9556

Fax: 409-895-3884

VIN

3GCUD4ED3RG324061

3GCUD4ED6BRG324006

3GCUD4ED1RG324012

3GCUD4ED7RG324063

3GCUD4ED3RG324075

3GCUD4ED3RG324366

3GCUD4ED4RG324425

3GCUD4ED8RG324525

3GCUD4ED9RG324596

3GCUD4ED3RG324609

3GCUD4ED1RG324611

3GCUD4ED1RG324687

3GCUD4ED2RG324701

3GCUD4EDSRG324708

YEAR

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

2024

MODEL CODE

CK10543 CHEVROLET SILVERADO
CC 1500 SHORT 4X4
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Email: jrunnels@silsbeefleet.com

***Please note that my email address has changed***




